PONTIAC CHARTER REVISION COMMISSION
Chair, Tamekia Ramsey

Vice Chair, Kermit Williams : j
Norbert Burrows 3 A
Gill Garrett ' )

fﬂ{;"pﬁ'.f:" The HEART of Oakland County

Scott Stewart
Bruce Turpin
Jose Ybarra il

47450 Woodward Ave. Pontiac, M1 48342 Phone: (248) 758-3200 Website: http://www.pontiac.mi.us

Sheila Grandison, MiPMC, Deputy City Clerk
16™ Session
MEETING AGENDA
August 10,2023, at 6:00 p.m.
Meeting Location: City Council Chambers
Pontiac City Hall

47450 Woodward Ave. Pontiac, MI 48342
L Call to Order
1L Roll Call
IIL Authorization to Excuse Commissioners

Iv. Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda

V. Approval of the Minutes
July 20, 2023

VI. Discussion on Forms of Government: Mayor and Council
VII. Discussion on Training Dates

VIII. Public Comment

IX. Closing Comments

X. Adjournment




V.
Minutes




July 20, 2023 Draft

Official Proceedings
2022 Pontiac Charter Revision Commission
15" Session

Call to order

A Meeting of the 2022 Charter Revision Commission of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order by Chair
Tameka Ramsey at the City Hall Council Chambers, 47450 Woodward Ave Pontiac, MI 48342 on
Thursday, July 20, 2023, at 6:05 p.m.

Roll Call

Members Present — Gill Garrett, Brian Killian, Tameka Ramsey, Scott Stewart, Bruce Turpin, and
Kermit Williams.

A quorum was announced.

Excuse Commissioners
23-36 Motion to excuse Commissioners Norbert Burrows and Lucy Payne for personal
reasons. Moved by Commissioner Stewart and second by Commissioner Williams,

Ayes: Garrett, Killian, Ramsey, Stewart, Turpin, and Williams,
No: None
Motion Carried

Amendments and or Approval of the Agenda
23-37 Motion to approve the agenda. Moved by Commlssmner Williams and second by

Commissioner Stewart,

Ayes: Killian, Ramsey, Stewart, Turpm Wllhams, and Garrett

No: None
Mkotlon‘ Carried
Approval of the Minutes
23-38 Motion to approve meeting minutes from July 13, 2023. Moved by Commissioner

Garrett and second by Commissioner Stewart.

Ayes: Ramsey, Stewart, Turpin, Williams, Garrett, and Killian

No: None ‘

Motion Carried
Commissioner Jose Ybarra Ill arrived at 6:14 p.m.
Review of last meeting Articles I-III (3.111); will start with Article 3.112 at the next meeting.
Commissioners discussed forms of Government: Strong Mayor, City Manager and Hybrid, Council
Districts: seven (7) districts two (2) at large; five (5) districts two (2) at large and bi-weekly City Council

Meetings instead of weekly meetings but no vote was taken.

Public Comment
1. Darlene Clark




July 20, 2023 Draft

Closing Comments — Commissioner Jose Ybarra III, Commissioner Gill Garrett, Commissioner Brian
Killian, Vice Chair Kermit Williams, and Chair Tameka Ramsey made closing comments.

Adjournment
Chair Tameka Ramsey adjourned the meeting at 8:25 p.m.

Sheila R. Grandison
Deputy City Clerk -




VL

Forms of
Government




TS e e e

- - . .
- - 7 - - o -
-~ - .. . - . - -
= . -
.

wwé%/g%mw)ﬁﬂ - =
- .
.

-

.
- A _
. = . -

.

o -

- - -
. - e e
... .
- - -
e e
- =
.
.
. ;‘fc”;%z%’é‘% .-
- W%&;j@ o - - . -
vam - - = ... .. =
... @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @@ @ -
. ... . .
= - i - .
- o -
-
.

.

-

-~ - ..
s s e
- . ’ .
- @ @ - - -
- . . .
o e »%‘:Q;/

.
v

- - ...
-
-
M%ﬁ% - -

-

o

s -




.

-

-

- -~ .

e
- -
-

-

.

-
-

.
e

=
-
o
.

e
-
-

-

. e o
..

e




SUOISIDaP |IDUNOD
- JOAO Jamod OlaA syl JOADW 8yl SAID s8I0 S80S "SUOILDD
IDUNOD [DIDIO Ylim Op Of Bulyjou soy JOADUI 8y] s8I0 Jaylo
Ul pUD ‘[IDUNOD 8yl I8A0 $s8pIsad JOADUI SU} ‘$8141ID 8UIOS

U] "SMD| [0D0] AQ paulllIBisp SI |IDUNOD Sy} YLMm UoDoI8ul
s JOADWI 8] "ApOQ SAILDISIBS| SYL SO S8AISS [IDUNOD AlID 8U]
JOADW 8yl 0l

AlLoalip Liodal sposay luswilodsp AllD ‘Po8LsU| “tUsUUISA0D
1O UJIOJ J8BDUDUI-IDUNOD 8yl Ul Sl 818y} S Jeboupud Al ou

®

S| @Jay] "ALID @yl 10 J8D1JI0 SAIINDSXS 181U 8y} sl JoADW ay]

IDUNOD ALID 8yl O UoSUDAWOD Ul SP|SIMm

®

JOADW 2y} Jamod yonul moy Ajesioaid ul AUDA sS40 JOADW
BUOILS "|8AS] [DUOIIDU PUD 81D1s 8yl Uo JIsAp|d [poljjod
0 87 [SNW JOADW &yl alaym sallid SN 1eblio] ul peaAojdua

USJO |SOW S lUSWUIBAOD JO WO} JOADW BUOolLs sy]




VdW ‘WD

VWD ‘ASHDT ([SUID( |, suolyounj 9soyj Jno ALIDD 0 D10 S, JOADW
ayy ur Bupjiom ajdoad ayj jo Ajjigo ayj uodn spuadep Ajjpisuab
ssousAlDaye s JoApw D ‘poaisu] “AIDAIBP dIIAIDS [pUOlDZIUDBIO
Buissasso pup ‘9jdoad buiboupw ‘spabpnq buldsiujwpD

Ul @ousuadxa N9y} 104 10 ‘SjIPis judwWSHbUDW PUD UOKDINPS

1Y} 10} POJO3ID 3ID SIOADW DY} AMIUN SI §| “S[DIDIHO UOHDISIUIWPD

A3) sasooyd Ajjpuosiad [DnPIAIPU] JDY] PUD “I8J1JO dAYNDIBXS JBIYD
a2y s1 10Apw pajosjd Aupindod b ‘wioy JoAbW Buoys ayj ispuf,

ustuuleAchb
SUOILDISdO ADP-0L-ADP BYL SISISIUILURD JOADW 8y







'SJOLDBIIP JO PIOQg BunU ADI
0 SO SaAJISS Udiym ‘Apog BUluIsA0D alilus
ayl 0} Ajloeauip sliodal pupn Alljodidiunud syl
1O J8D1JJO SAIINDSXS [81YD 8yl sl Jaboubul ay]
JOLDUSIUILIPD
|0 pedusadxs up ally ‘[IDUN0D PUD JCADW
oyl “Jeyebo] "Iounod syl BUOWID WO} pup

AQ PB]08|8Ss Sl IOADW 8yl ‘Palos|e Alloalip jou
'SISlOA 8yl AQ AllDalip pelos|s sl JoADW

Syl USJO PUD sieguuaWl [IDUNOD ‘JUSWUISA0D
1O WIOJ J8bbUunW-IoUNOD syl Jspufn




DUl AUD [0 J8bnUDWI 10Y4 SSILUSID

0] ALIOYLIND 8yl sy 1l ‘$ayUsIm S, ApOoQ BuiuisAcl

oyl 0l puodsal [ou s80p uolsenb ul Jebounw

oyl || ‘paatas Apadold s| ALlUNWWOD alljus syl

10y} aInsus pup Aoljod 1n0 ADD Of ApoQg BUiUISA0D
ayl Ag peaiuloddp si jeboupwl W "SeysIm puo

SpP2aU ,SUSZIID Ol 8AIsUOdsal 810 by} senss| Adjjod
UO 81DJUSDUO0D O PUD AHUNWIWIOD 8y} juasaidal of
08108]8 siaypul ADI|0d PUL SISPLS| 8yl 8l siequisw

IDUNOD PUD [IDUNOD 8y} 1O 'UDUIDYD JO “JOADW ay]
JeBoupuwl [puoissejold psaiuioddo

g@EE@E@@@g@E@g@m@\ﬁ@%@m@a@@@@@@g
P3SOA SI BUDDUWADIOd UL} J8BULWI-IDUNOD 8yl U|

m
m




e
-
.
. 4, ,,,
.. e o
. -

..

.

i;;l';"v; o

.

e

L
e

(
-

=
- -
...
- . - .




MO0 PUD ‘SIDIDIIIO BAOWSI PUD [Ul0d
I 8YL UO UOILDULISS) PUD JoMOd SAIINDEXS
SAllD8l18 JOoD| Asyl 8snpodag ,os
210 silamod JIOADN “SIUL ULIM “18ebpng &
aipdaid Asyl pub [SpIDOJ O sisguiaid OIDI1Y4
X3 S 8AISS Asy] (ADljod axpud Asyl [S|DIDIL
SAILDIISIUILIPD JUloddD sisguiaWl [IDUN0D
'APOQ SAIINDSXS UL PUD SAILD|SIOS] © YloJ Sl
IDUNOD Byl ‘UIBISAS |IDUNOD-ICADW-Y0OSM D U €

:
O
O







A combination of At Large and District representation is designed to optimize
the vote or representation of the individual voter. At large is designed to assure
that representation is global in nature assuring votes that are for the benefit of
the whole. The district representation is to assure that local neighborhood |
issues are addressed via district representation. District representation was
designed to assure minority populations, that may be concentrated in certain
“districts”, to have representation in the governance of a municipality

e Empirically at large representatives are more likely to represent the city
as a whole vs the peculiar interest of district representation.

e 80 % of cities have some form of at large representation. The majority of
cities are exclusively at large.

e Second most popular in cities 5,000 - 1,000,000 is at large in combination
with district representation.

e The goal in having at-large representation is to provide for
representatives that are beholden to the whole jurisdiction, who will not
be biased by local issues.

e By choosing five districts and two at large representatives we are
attempting to maximize the power of the individual voters. We are
allowing the voters to maximize their influence in a way that balances
their concerns for local and city wide issues.

e Paul H. Edelman Professor of Law and Mathematics Vanderbilt, University
has theorized that the power of an individual voter is maximized when
the number of at- large representatives is approximately the square root
of the total number of representatives. (7 representatives =2.64) (5 reps
=2.23) Not sure how its calculated but its basically 2 at large.

e The goal in having at-large representation is to provide for some
representatives beholden to the whole jurisdiction, who will not be
biased by parochial local issues.

e On the other hand we may not want so many at-large representatives
that local issues can be ignored. By choosing the number of
representatives to maximize the power of the individual voters we are




allowing the voters to maximize their influence in a way that balances
their concerns between the local and the global issues.

e A Lack of district organization breeds lack of trust in government.




pallsjald sisisely
‘palinbal p|ay peie|el

10 ‘uoneqjsiuiwpe
olignd ‘Juswsbeuew

ssauisng ul
‘me| 9e1bap slojayoeq vy -
Aq paquosald aq Aew 9jo4 Aosinadns e

Se so)np Jaylo yons Ul siesh om} buipnjoul
wioped pue suonsenb  ‘suopouny [guuosiad

slaquispy [1ouUno) / jo [|e UO B]OA ‘[I1DUno) pue ‘sosfoid
[EJO} B 9q pinom a1ey]  AuD ey} Jono episaid  ‘sweiboud Buibeuew
"JOLIISIP YoeS Wod 0] Alnp s juapisaid pue ‘Buipuswsidu
pajos|e Jaquiaw auo aulraqjeuysy Aun ‘Buidojansp
yum sjouisip 9 99 jleys 8y Jo JoAejp ay) Joj aousliadxe
aIay| 1uspisald oy} palinbal suoneouyijenb Jo sieah uno- -
0} UoIlppe Ul slaquau oy} ssessod  (syjuow 1) sAep 0zl

XIS JO 1SISUOD ||BYS oym ‘|1ounod A ulyum Alunwiwio? sy}
[leYS [1I0Uno) 8yl 8y} jo Juspisald ayl 8q Oul 8AOW isnui 10Aep
o} uosiad e 19je [leys Aindeq ey} ‘pejuiodde

SI8]0A 9y} ‘slaquiswl 9ouo ‘pajuiodde
a2y} 10918 Aay} usaym pspesu

Jey} swi} swes sy} 1y jou s| Aouspisay -
z10Aepy AindeQ

1o} sjuswalinbau
9S9Yj} MOJ|0}

0} paJinbau s1 10Ae
- sjuawadinbay

(e3e00ApPY 21lqnd)  (19o10 BunesadQ

Bouno)y M0 aniseid ounon  ye1yo) Jokep Andeg

LNIWNYIAOD 40 INYOL dIdgAH

O]2A 3} 9 0N8l
01 Ajuolew Jadns e
9]0A 0} Jybul 8y} aney
S80p |1I0Unod 8y} INg
‘010A ued JoAew sy

(eAnnoox3g
Jo1yo) Johep



swelboid yons
anoidwi 03 sjesodoud
JsAleuy  9)ew pue sajpusbe

Aaljod % 18bpng ‘Hels Ajo jo swesboud sSuoISSIWWO) pue Ao aup
: : . 10} suolepuawoadsl
O JaI1yD 104 spuny wiejdwod aoines spieog bisienQ disH 5
a]eo0||e 0} palinbay pue uoleuloul 19bpnd
oliqnd ayj jo
uoijelado ayj J0JIUO
yoleoasoy

pue suoljeonpg
Jquswabeue|y SISLD

asuodsay Aouablawg
SUOISSIWIWOY

Joldwey) s,a|dosd, 199sI197Q) ‘uonepodsuel |
pue spieog
9]B00ApPY 21|qnd 8y} suoneladQ Aeq o} Aeq % aInjoniselu|
0} suszi) juloddy :
palepisuod a4 ||[eys ‘Aoeoonpy Adljod

21lgnd ‘uoneladoo)
JUsWIUOJIAUT
-suolje|ay |euwssixy



‘sarouabe Ao jo
SUONOB SAljel]sIulWpe
J8yjo pue sadinles A0
Buluieouod sure[dwod
[ENPIAIPUL SAI909Y

"Hozya( Jo Mo

9y} YjIm ssauisng

op o} bupjaes asoy}
pue si0}2eIjuod
‘saalojdws [je o}
spuajxs uonaipsun
InQ -juawuidrob
£195 ui uondnuaiod
pue ‘pned} ‘esnqge
‘o)sem sajebiysoaaul
-180140 Aibau| oljqnd
10} spunj sjeooje

0} paiinbai ‘@210
sHe10 ANQ eyl Jepun-

spure|dwoo yons

0} asuodsal s,A110 8y}
anoidwi o} sjesodoud
ayew pue ‘swesboud
pue SadIAIeS

0} Bunejal ainjeu
apim-Auo Bulunosi e
1O sjure|dwod mainey



Points to consider

CITY OF PONTIAC

CHARTER REVISION COMMISSION
Elected versus Appointed Executive

December 6, 2013

Work Sheet

The following are the notes posted on flip chart during the discussion Elected versus

Appointed Executive.

For the next meeting, add other elements

Element Elected | Appointed
Executive | Executive
Educational Achievement as a Prerequisite X
Experience Achievement as a Prerequisite X
Quick Accountability X
Direct Accountability to the People X
“Television” Personality / Image X
History IN the City X
In-depth Background Check (available to all) X
Defined Skill Set ?
e Financial Management X
¢ Human Capital Management Skills X
e Engineering Skills X
e Public Safety Skills X
Ongoing Cost of the Official
Subject to Political Manipulation
True Accountability X
Transparency X
Consistency of Process and Actions X







